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DIRECTOR
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Pablic Serbice i

August 1, 2005

Robert Scheff Wright, Esquire
Landers & Parsons, P.A.
310 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Re: Docket No. 050517-TI

Dear Mr. Wright:

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company by Cox Florida Telcom, L.P., which was filed in this office on July 29,
2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Bureau of Records

I\records\acklet-registration.doc

DOCUMENT NO. |

12490 - 05

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Denise Howard 0 50 5/ ‘7
Monday, October 03, 2005 3:40 PM

Alina Dieguez; Allen Mortham; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez,
Bridget Hoyle; Carlotta Stauffer; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan Hoppe; Della Fordham;
Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Hurd Reeves; J. Terry Deason; Jane Faurot; Janet Brunson; Janet Harrison; Kathleen
Stewart; Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Larry Harris; Linda Duggar; Lisa Edgar; Manuel Arisso;
Martha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Norma Jenkins; Pat Dunbar; Patsy White; Rhonda Hicks; Richard Tudor;
Rick Melson; Roberta Bass; Rudy Bradiey; Sandy Moses; Sharon Alibritton; Steven Stolting; Susan Howard; Tim
Devlin; Todd Brown; Veronica Washington

Customer Meetings Set For FPUC Fuel Surcharge Request

A news release was distributed to media in FPUC's service area this afternoon, 10/3/05, and is available on the PSC web site:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/general/news/pressreiease.cfm?release=33

10/3/2005
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State of Flor&

JPublic Serfrice Qommizsion
NEWS RELEASE

October 3, 2005 Contact: 850-413-6482

Customer Meetings Set For FPUC Fuel Surcharge Request

TALLAHASSEE — The members and staff of the Florida Public Service
Commission will conduct two customer service hearings to provide customers an
opportunity to comment and ask questions regarding Florida Public Utilities
Company’s (FPUC) proposed fuel surcharge. FPUC serves approximately 15,000
customers in each of its service areas; Fernandina Beach in the Northeast Division,
and Marianna in the Northwest Division. This meeting will not address FPUC’s
proposal to consolidate fuel factors between divisions.

Customers of the utility are invited to attend the meetings, which will be
held at the following times and locations:

Wednesday, October 5, 2005
Fernandina Beach City Hall
City Commission Chambers

204 Ash Street
Fernandina Beach, Florida
6:00 p.m. (EDT)

Thursday, October 6, 2005
Jackson County Administration Building
County Commission Meeting Room
2864 Madison Street
Marianna, Florida
6:00 p.m. (CDT)

it

Website - http://www .floridapsc.com
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information
Additional Press Contact: Todd Brown
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/general/news/pressrelease.cfm?release=33&printview=true 10/3/2005



